
 

CITY OF YONKERS                            Mike Spano, Mayor 

Purchasing                                   Thomas E. Collich, Director 
        

 March 25, 2021 

TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS         
FROM: KIM SANSEVERE, PRINCIPAL BUYER   

 
Re:  IFB-6594:  AUDITORIUM UPGRADES AND EXTERIOR BLEACHER REPLACEMENT  

                   AT LINCOLN HIGH SCHOOL 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

The contents of this addendum alter and amend the original bid requirements and take precedence over the related items 
therein.  This addendum forms a part of the contract documents.  Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda when 
submitting their bids.  Failure to acknowledge receipt may render your bid as non-responsive and ineligible for award.  
Vendors are responsible for ensuring that they receive all addenda. 
 

ADDITIONS/CLARIFICATIONS TO THE BID DOCUMENT: 

 
DRAWING E601 – ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES 

Lighting Fixture Schedule ADD Fixture Type ‘L’ Luminaire LED APX13-15W-3500K-120/277-DIM-FL-WHT-DIM-EMB310. 

 

 

CITY RESPONDS TO VENDOR QUESTIONS: 

 
1. Drawing E201 provide Light Fixture information for Type ‘L’ EM located at exit doors both sides of 
auditorium. 
Answer: Fixture Type ‘L’ Luminaire LED APX13-15W-3500K-120/277-DIM-FL-WHT-DIM-EMB310 
 
2. Will Contract #2 General Construction be responsible for providing scaffolding within the 
Auditorium seating areas for all trades to access ceiling? 
Answer:  No, each contractor responsible for their own access to the ceiling 
 
3.  Is all work involved in Building Automation system (BAS),is a part of HVAC work / HVAC bid ? 
Answer:  Yes 
If so,please confirm whether we are integrating  all new HVAC controls to the existing BMS system in 
the school. 
Answer: Yes 
 
4.  Projector Screen and controls are furnished and installed under which Contract? 
Answer: Projector screen and all associated items are provided and installed by General 
Construction Contract (see WS20). Wiring by E-contract. 
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5. Confirm the Auditorium Sound System is existing to remain and that new microphones are 
terminated to existing Auditorium System equipment. 
Answer:  Yes 
 
6. Project Mount Detail #9 Drawing A501 steel support is furnished and installed under which 
Contract? 
Answer:  General Construction. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED 
  

The bid due date remains to 2:00 pm on April 2, 2021 

 

IFB-6594  ADDENDUM 2 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Acknowledgements must be submitted with your bid 

 

 

Bidding Firm:                                                                                  

 

Address:                               
 

Bidder’s Representative:                                                            Title:            

 

Signature:                                                                               Date:                               
 

Email:_______________________________________________Phone:___________________________ 


